CARL BARGH

GENEALOGIST RETIRED POLICE OFFICER

CONTACT

0

 \mathbf{O}

(07398) 225 642

carlbargh@hotmail.co.uk

Liverpool L33 5YS

PERSONAL STATEMENT

A Police Officer for over twenty-four years, retiring with an impeccable career record. Dealt with many and varied incidents, and acquired a great deal of practical, customer focused experience. Experienced front line supervisor.

Currently employed as a professional forensic probate genealogist, a role which demands an acute attention to detail. A case manager dealing with high volumes of cases at any one time.

Level-headed and confident, with a sensible approach to all matters.

Able to effectively produce results, work to deadlines & targets and manage large caseloads.

Excellent communicator at all levels both written and spoken.

Discreet, flexible, adaptable and wholly dedicated to the task at hand.

EXPERIENCE

October 2016 - Current

Forensic Probate Genealogist, Investigator and Case Manager

Anglia Research Services Ltd

- Case Management and Investigations
- Face to face client interaction and interviewing
- Probate genealogy
- Tier 2 Paralegal

October 2012 - September 2016

Retail Sales Advisor

Dixons Carphone

- Results orientated sales and customer service
- Cash handling and banking
- Merchandising

July 1986 - October 2010

Police Officer

Merseyside Police

- General police duties, uniformed patrol
- Road traffic investigation and prosecution
- Investigation and detection of crime
- Armed VIP protection and events management
- Counter Terrorist Crime Prevention
- Counter Terrorist Industrial Security
- National Police Bodyguard
- Intelligence gathering, data handling, secure and confidential file management
- General Data Protection Regulation

EDUCATION

Current

The Open University, Milton Keynes BSc (Honours) Psychology (part time)

1978 to 1985

Maghull Deyes High School, Liverpool 'A' Levels